40 Highway Properties, LLC
P.O. Box 213
Lee’s Summit, MO 64063
October 30, 2020

Re: Permit No: PRCOM20203968

A Strong Stop

1308 SW Market St., Lee’s Summit, MO 64081

Plan Review Conditions
Attn: Mr. Joe Frogge, Plans Examiner
Dear Joe,
| believe that we have addressed and changed the items per your Plan Review Conditions dated
10/28/2020 except for the drinking fountain. It is my understanding the tenant does provide for
her customers a refrigerator with bottled water and a water dispenser.

The other item is that the MEP subcontractor: Plumber is Larry Weir (sp ?) LRW Plumbing.

All of the other items and corrections have been noted on the plan dated 10/29/2020 which |
have submitted with this letter.

Please let me know if you need any further information or clarification.
Sincerely,
Dan Little

Property Manager
40 Highway Properties, LLC

CC: Mr. Dean Kirby, SRKO Commercial Builders



